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​Madam, Please find attached here with Draft Reply to subject RTI.


With regards,


जे. आर. यादव / J. R. Yadava.

वरिष्ठ महाप्रबंधक / Sr. General Manager,

पावरग्रिड / POWERGRID

कॉम्प. टी. एं ड डी. स्कीम  / Comp. T & D Scheme

ईटानगर / Itanager. 


From: Elizabeth Kemp {एलिज़ाबेथ के म्प टेपा}

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 10:34 AM

To: Jairam Yadav {जय राम यादव}

Cc: Bimlendu Shekhar Jha {बी.एस. झा}; nerts rti; Arwot Lang Syngkon {आरवट लांग सिंगकोन};
nervigilance@powergrid.co.in

Subject: Re: RTI APPLICATION of Sri Bengia Thomas dtd 21.12.21 received at this office on 18.01.2022.
 
Sir,

    In reference to the trailing mail, the RTI of Sh. Bengia Thomas, kindly forward the
pointwise information to this end by 25.01.22.


Regards,

E Kemp Tepa

PESM, Shillong


From: Jairam Yadav {जय राम यादव}

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 5:17 PM

To: Elizabeth Kemp {एलिज़ाबेथ के म्प टेपा}; nerts rti

Cc: Bimlendu Shekhar Jha {बी.एस. झा}

Subject: RTI APPLICATION of Sri Bengia Thomas dtd 21.12.21 received at this office on 18.01.2022.
 
​Madam/Sir,


Re: RTI APPLICATION of Sri Bengia Thomas dtd 21.12.21 received at this office on
18.01.2022.

Mark as unread

To:

Cc:

Jairam Yadav {जय राम यादव}
Mon 1/24/2022 10:37 AM

Elizabeth Kemp {एलिज़ाबेथ के म्प टेपा};

Bimlendu Shekhar Jha {बी.एस. झा}; nerts rti <nerts_rti@powergrid.co.in>; Arwot Lang Syngkon {आरवट लांग सिंगकोन};
nervigilance@powergrid.co.in;
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